

**From:** Innis, Pamela [mailto:pamela\_innis@ios.doi.gov]

**Sent:** Monday, June 03, 2013 1:22 PM

**To:** Cavaliere, Mike/BAO

**Cc:** Yue, Aaron@DTSC; Sherry J. Counts, Hualapai; Cortez, Jose@Waterboards; Thomas Pradetto; Sherry Cordova; Marc Maynard; rloudbear@critdoj.com; Schroth, Brian/SAC; Nora McDowell; Peterson, James; Glen Riddle, PG&E; manderson@summitusa.net; Janis Lutrick; Barackman, Martin/RDD; Laura Rocha; lorjac@frontiernet.net; George Shannon Jr; lliu@crb.ca.gov; Monica Strauss, ESA; ShanLewis@fortmojave.com; Ron Escobar; dfogerson@sdca.org; TimothyWilliams@fortmojave.com; Linda L. Miller; Daryl Magnuson; Amelia Flores, CRITs; Hare, Lori@DTSC; ggc3@pge.com; sandra.flint@hdrinc.com; Philbert Watahomigie Sr.; Kimber Liebhauser; Eric Fordham; Abbott, Aurora/PHX; dt3@azdeq.gov; mtlopez@mwdh2o.com; Rudy Clark; Chris Guerre; Addie Farrell; wgwright@frontier.net; lukejohnson@fortmojave.com; Burton, Frankie/BAO; Jose Marcos; Yvonne Meeks; Johnson JD Fisher, CRITs; Juan Jayo; Panzar, Serena/NYC; LLeonhart@hargis.com; Carrie Marr; Robert H. Prucha; Eric Rosenblum; Strohl, Virginia; Douglas F. Bonamici; Charlie Schlinger; Dawn Hubbs; Karen.Baker@dtsc.ca.gov; Jeff Smith; William Anderson; Eichelberger, James@DTSC; Eddie Rigdon, MWD; bennett jackson; Andee K. Leisy; SAwender@dfg.ca.gov; Melissa Papasavvas; Michael Sullivan; Perdue, Robert@Waterboards; Lisa.Kellogg@arcadis-us.com; Joan Isaacson; LindaOtero@FortMojave.com; Sun Liang, MWD; Bobbette Biddulph, ESA; kaplan.mitch@epa.gov; Michael Johnson; Garza, Yolanda@DTSC; Hong, Christina/LAC; Patty Mead; Rachel.Patterson@co.mohave.az.us; jh13@azdeq.gov; Edgar Castillo; vincent.garcia@ihs.gov; Victoria Chau, DFW; Mchadhuri@mwdh2o.com; Wayne Patch, Sr., CRITs; Jill Teraoka; Carrie Cannon; Jennifer Jay Burtka; Frank.Lenzo@arcadis-us.com; Edward D. Tito Smith; wilene.fisher-holt@crit-nsn.gov; Bart Koch; Roxie Trost; Steve Spangle; Ian Glover; ssmithvc@yahoo.com; Stewart, Mic/EXT; Nez, Valisa; Russell Ray, FMIT; Rosanna Mitchell, CRIT; Howard Magill; Christine Herndon; CourtCoyle@aol.com; s4bd@pge.com; josephina.rivera@critepo.com; GCR4@pge.com; Christine Medley; Tom Vandenberg; Eby, Jamie/BAO; chem.waterquality@gmail.com; smcdonald@spmcdonaldlaw.com; Guthrie Dick, CRIT EPO; Margaret R. Eggers; Isabella Alasti; Valerie Welsh-Tahbo, CRIT; Jill McCormick; Chase Choate; Marshall Cheung; Piper, Jay/LAS; Cathy Wolff-White; Casey Padgett; Roland Ferrer, Torres-Martinez; Eakins, Julie/BAO; Howard Magill; Michael.Horn@wildlife.ca.gov; jcchen@crb.ca.gov; Roy-Semmen, Shukla@DTSC; Lisa.MichelettiCope@arcadis-us.com; drew@jdp-law.com; Sheets, Keith/PDX; Steve Armann; Douglas F. Bonamici; Mark Slaughter; William Hirt

**Subject:** Re: Second Part of Freshwater Evaluation Implementation Plan response to comment meeting

Greetings,

In response to questions raised regarding the DOI response to Comment #88 (FMIT Comment #28), the DOI Solicitor's Office has prepared the following response:

*The table of Applicable or Relevant and Appropriate Requirements is found in the Groundwater Corrective Measures Study/Feasibility Study (CMS/FS) Appendix B. The discussion found for ARAR 39 provides the judicial test as to what constitutes a "substantial burden" (in the context of the Religious Freedom Restoration Act). "To constitute a 'substantial burden' on the exercise of religion, a government action must (1) force individuals to choose between following the tenets of their religion and receiving a governmental benefit or (2) coerce individuals to act contrary to their religious beliefs by the threat of civil or criminal sanctions." Based on an this information, activities performed to implement the groundwater remedy at the Topock site do not establish a "substantial burden" on the exercise of*

religion as that term is used in the Religious Freedom Restoration Act.

If you have any additional questions or concerns, please let me know at your earliest convenience.

Thank you.

On Fri, May 17, 2013 at 5:24 PM, <[Mike.Cavaliere@ch2m.com](mailto:Mike.Cavaliere@ch2m.com)> wrote:  
Hello All,

The punchlist from our discussion earlier this week is attached for reference during this meeting. Also, please use this information to access WebEx:

-----  
Meeting information  
-----

Topic: FWIP RTC #2  
Date: Tuesday, May 21, 2013  
Time: 12:30 pm, Pacific Daylight Time (San Francisco, GMT-07:00)  
Meeting Number: 806 614 254  
Meeting Password: Topock

-----  
To start or join the online meeting  
-----

Go to  
<https://pgetopock.webex.com/pgetopock/j.php?ED=205291382&UID=490841312&PW=NNzk0ZThhNTY4&RT=MIM0>

-----  
For assistance  
-----

1. Go to <https://pgetopock.webex.com/pgetopock/mc>
2. On the left navigation bar, click "Support".

To add this meeting to your calendar program (for example Microsoft Outlook), click this link:

<https://pgetopock.webex.com/pgetopock/j.php?ED=205291382&UID=490841312&ICS=MS&LD=1&RD=2&ST=1&SHA2=AAAAAvs14-xtaT0rcH3KzS8eP/OEnP07MvkbujV968yUPOQH>

To check whether you have the appropriate players installed for UCF (Universal Communications Format) rich media files, go to <https://pgetopock.webex.com/pgetopock/systemdiagnosis.php>.

<http://www.webex.com>

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This WebEx service includes a feature that allows audio and any documents and other materials exchanged or viewed during the session to be recorded. You should inform all meeting attendees prior to recording if you intend to record the meeting. Please note that any such recordings may be subject to discovery in the event of litigation.

-----Original Appointment-----

**From:** Yue, Aaron@DTSC [<mailto:Aaron.Yue@dtsc.ca.gov>]

**Sent:** Thursday, May 16, 2013 3:37 PM

**To:** Yue, Aaron@DTSC; Sherry J. Counts, Hualapai; Cortez, Jose@Waterboards;  
[envirodirector@gmail.com](mailto:envirodirector@gmail.com); [cocotcsec@cocopah.com](mailto:cocotcsec@cocopah.com); Marc Maynard, BOR; [rloodbear@critdoj.com](mailto:rloodbear@critdoj.com);  
Schroth, Brian/SAC; [NoraMcDowell@fortmojave.com](mailto:NoraMcDowell@fortmojave.com); Peterson, James; Glen Riddle, PG&E;  
[manderson@summitusa.net](mailto:manderson@summitusa.net); [Janis.Lutrick@arcadis-us.com](mailto:Janis.Lutrick@arcadis-us.com); [pamela\\_innis@ios.doi.gov](mailto:pamela_innis@ios.doi.gov); Barackman,  
Martin/RDD; Laura Rocha; [lorjac@frontiernet.net](mailto:lorjac@frontiernet.net); [gshannon@blm.gov](mailto:gshannon@blm.gov); [lliu@crb.ca.gov](mailto:lliu@crb.ca.gov); Monica Strauss,  
ESA; [ShanLewis@fortmojave.com](mailto:ShanLewis@fortmojave.com); [ronetribes@yahoo.com](mailto:ronetribes@yahoo.com); [dfogerson@sdca.org](mailto:dfogerson@sdca.org);  
[TimothyWilliams@fortmojave.com](mailto:TimothyWilliams@fortmojave.com); [linda\\_l\\_miller@fws.gov](mailto:linda_l_miller@fws.gov); [Daryl\\_Magnuson@fws.gov](mailto:Daryl_Magnuson@fws.gov); Amelia Flores,  
CRITs; Hare, Lori@DTSC; [ggc3@pge.com](mailto:ggc3@pge.com); [sandra.flint@hdrinc.com](mailto:sandra.flint@hdrinc.com); Philbert Watahomigie Sr.  
([pwatahomigie@hualapai-nsn.gov](mailto:pwatahomigie@hualapai-nsn.gov)); [kliebhou@blm.gov](mailto:kliebhou@blm.gov); [eric\\_fordham@geopentech.com](mailto:eric_fordham@geopentech.com); Abbott,  
Aurora/PHX; [dt3@azdeq.gov](mailto:dt3@azdeq.gov); [mtlopez@mwdh2o.com](mailto:mtlopez@mwdh2o.com); Rudy Clark; Guerre, Christopher@DTSC; Addie  
Farrell; [wgwright@frontier.net](mailto:wgwright@frontier.net); [lukejohnson@fortmojave.com](mailto:lukejohnson@fortmojave.com); Burton, Frankie/BAO; Marcos,  
Jose@DTSC; [yjm1@pge.com](mailto:yjm1@pge.com); Johnson JD Fisher, CRITs; [JMJ8@PGE.COM](mailto:JMJ8@PGE.COM); Lee, Serena/NYC;  
[Leonhart@hargis.com](mailto:Leonhart@hargis.com); [carrie\\_marr@fws.gov](mailto:carrie_marr@fws.gov); [prucha@integratedhydro.com](mailto:prucha@integratedhydro.com);  
[ericrosenblum@hotmail.com](mailto:ericrosenblum@hotmail.com); Virginia Strohl, PG&E; [dbonamici@critdoj.com](mailto:dbonamici@critdoj.com); [cschlinger@en3pro.com](mailto:cschlinger@en3pro.com);  
[dawn.hubbs101@gmail.com](mailto:dawn.hubbs101@gmail.com); Baker, Karen@DTSC; [JefferySmith@usbr.gov](mailto:JefferySmith@usbr.gov); [tribalepa15@att.net](mailto:tribalepa15@att.net);  
Eichelberger, James@DTSC; Eddie Rigdon, MWD; Bennett Jackson, Hualapai; Andee K. Leisy;  
[SAwender@dfg.ca.gov](mailto:SAwender@dfg.ca.gov); [Melissa.Papasavvas@sol.doi.gov](mailto:Melissa.Papasavvas@sol.doi.gov); [michael.sullivan@csun.edu](mailto:michael.sullivan@csun.edu); Perdue,  
Robert@Waterboards; [Lisa.Kellogg@arcadis-us.com](mailto:Lisa.Kellogg@arcadis-us.com); Joan Isaacson; [LindaOtero@FortMojave.com](mailto:LindaOtero@FortMojave.com); Sun  
Liang, MWD; Bobbette Biddulph, ESA; [kaplan.mitch@epa.gov](mailto:kaplan.mitch@epa.gov); [mdjohnso@blm.gov](mailto:mdjohnso@blm.gov); Garza,  
Yolanda@DTSC; Hong, Christina/LAC; [Patty.Mead@co.mohave.az.us](mailto:Patty.Mead@co.mohave.az.us);  
[Rachel.Patterson@co.mohave.az.us](mailto:Rachel.Patterson@co.mohave.az.us); [jh13@azdeq.gov](mailto:jh13@azdeq.gov); Edgar Castillo, Cocopah; [vincent.garcia@ihs.gov](mailto:vincent.garcia@ihs.gov);  
Victoria Chau, DFW; [Mchaudhuri@mwdh2o.com](mailto:Mchaudhuri@mwdh2o.com); Wayne Patch, Sr., CRITs; Jill C. Teraoka, MWD;  
Cavaliere, Mike/BAO; [calisay17@hotmail.com](mailto:calisay17@hotmail.com); [jennifer\\_burtka@fws.gov](mailto:jennifer_burtka@fws.gov); [Frank.Lenzo@arcadis-us.com](mailto:Frank.Lenzo@arcadis-us.com);  
[citchairman@yahoo.com](mailto:citchairman@yahoo.com); [wilene.fisher-holt@crit-nsn.gov](mailto:wilene.fisher-holt@crit-nsn.gov); [bkoch@mwdh2o.com](mailto:bkoch@mwdh2o.com); Roxie Trost, BLM;  
[Steve.Spangle@fws.gov](mailto:Steve.Spangle@fws.gov); [glodge@gmail.com](mailto:glodge@gmail.com); [ssmithvc@yahoo.com](mailto:ssmithvc@yahoo.com); Stewart, Mic/EXT; Valisa Nez,  
PG&E; Russell Ray, FMIT; Rosanna Mitchell, CRIT; [howard.magill@crit-nsn.gov](mailto:howard.magill@crit-nsn.gov);  
[christine.herndon@herndon-group.com](mailto:christine.herndon@herndon-group.com); [CourtCoyle@aol.com](mailto:CourtCoyle@aol.com); [s4bd@pge.com](mailto:s4bd@pge.com);  
[josephina.rivera@critepo.com](mailto:josephina.rivera@critepo.com); [GCR4@pge.com](mailto:GCR4@pge.com); Christine Medley; Vandenberg, Tom@Waterboards; Eby,  
Jamie/BAO; [chem.waterquality@gmail.com](mailto:chem.waterquality@gmail.com); [smcdonald@spmcdonaldlaw.com](mailto:smcdonald@spmcdonaldlaw.com); Guthrie Dick, CRIT EPO;  
[megggers@egggersenv.com](mailto:megggers@egggersenv.com); Alasti, Isabella@DTSC; Valerie Welsh-Tahbo, CRITs;  
[culturalres@cocopah.com](mailto:culturalres@cocopah.com); Chase Choate, Quechan; [tribal-epa@att.net](mailto:tribal-epa@att.net); Piper, Jay/LAS; [cwolff@blm.gov](mailto:cwolff@blm.gov);  
[Casey.Padgett@sol.doi.gov](mailto:Casey.Padgett@sol.doi.gov); Roland Ferrer, Torres-Martinez; Eakins, Julie/BAO; Howard Magill, CRITs;  
Horn, Michael@Wildlife; [jcchen@crb.ca.gov](mailto:jcchen@crb.ca.gov); Roy-Semmen, Shukla@DTSC; [Lisa.MichelettiCope@arcadis-us.com](mailto:Lisa.MichelettiCope@arcadis-us.com);  
[drew@jdp-law.com](mailto:drew@jdp-law.com); Sheets, Keith/PDX; [Armann.Steve@epamail.epa.gov](mailto:Armann.Steve@epamail.epa.gov); Doug Bonamici 2,  
CRITs; Mark Slaughter, USBOR; [billhirt@hotmail.com](mailto:billhirt@hotmail.com)

**Subject:** Second Part of Freshwater Evaluation Implementation Plan response to comment meeting

**When:** Tuesday, May 21, 2013 12:30 PM-2:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

**Where:** CH2M Hill office in Henderson and by WebEx

Greetings,

After some deliberation, we can now proceed with the appointment for the second part of the response to comment meeting. To make time for this meeting, the Clearinghouse Taskforce will shorten their meeting for the day. Please note that for non-CTF participants, the Sands conference room at the CH2M Hill Henderson office can only hold 25 people. Therefore, it is necessary for PG&E to get a head count of

those who plan to attend the RTC meeting in person. Please let Christina Hong at CH2M Hill know if you plan to attend in person.

Also, PG&E has offered to order lunch to accommodate those attending the RTC meeting in person but cannot grab lunch before the meeting. Please indicate to Christina if you want PG&E to order your lunch. For those attending this meeting by WebEx, PG&E will, via CH2M Hill representatives, issue the punch list from the last meeting, call-in number, and WebEx link shortly.

Thank you all for being flexible as we move forward to resolve comments received on this work plan.

Sincerely,

Aaron

--

Pamela S. Innis  
DOI Topock Remedial Project Manager  
U.S. Department of the Interior  
P.O. Box 25007, MS D108  
Denver, CO 80225-0007  
Voice: 303.445.2502  
Fax: 303.445.6320  
Cell: 303.501.5685

**NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY**

This e-mail message and its attachments (if any) are intended solely for the use of the addressees hereof. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, do not read, disclose, reproduce, distribute, disseminate or otherwise use this transmission. If you have received this message in error, please promptly notify the sender by reply e-mail and immediately delete this message from your system.